
 

 

Notice & Agenda 
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 

Tuesday, September 15, 2015 

11:00 AM 

Swift County Board Room – 301 14
th

 St N, Benson, MN 
 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 

320-314-8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 

 11:00 a.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call  
 

   11:01 a.m.                     Approve Agenda 

  11:03 a.m.  Consent Agenda  

  1-2  (1) Minutes from the September 1, 2015 Regular Meeting 
          

 11:04 a.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review Auditor 

warrants reviewed 
 11:05 a.m.                  Commissioner and Board reports  

 11:20 a.m.  County Administrator report 

 11:25 a.m.  Citizens Comments 
   

 11:25 a.m.  Andy Sander, County Engineer  

  3-4  Consider approving an agreement with the City of Kerkhoven 

related to water main replacement on CSAH 35. 
  

 11:30 a.m.  Kim Saterbak, County Auditor  

  5-6  Receive and review proposed 2016 ditch assessments 

  7-19  Consider approval of the three year contract with Clifton Larson 

Allen to provide annual audit services for the years ended 

December 31, 2015, 2016, and 2017. 

  None  Forfeiture Policy Discussion 
    

 12:00 p.m.          Lunch break  
 

 1:00 p.m.  Jennifer Frost, RDA Executive Director 

  20-26  Consider making a loan to Do-Mat’s for $125,000 from the Swift 

County Revolving Loan Fund (federal funds balance). 
    

 1:05 p.m.          Other Business 
 

  27-32  2016 Budget Discussion 

- Consider approving a resolution on the 2016 preliminary 

Budget and Levy for Swift County 

-  Consider approving a resolution setting the 2016 Truth in 

Taxation meeting for Dec 1, 2015 at 6:00 PM 

  33-35  Consider approving a resolution on the 2016 Budget and Levy for 

the HRA 

  33, 36-37  Consider approving a resolution on the 2016 Budget and Levy for 

the RDA 

  None  Strategic Plan Update 
   

 2:30 p.m.          Adjournment  
 



 

 

SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 

September 1, 2015 
  
Chairman Peter Peterson called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM with all present.  Also in attendance 

were County Administrator Mike Pogge-Weaver, County Attorney Danielle Olson, County Auditor Kim 

Saterbak, and Amanda Ness. 

 

Chairman Peter Peterson asked if there were any changes to the agenda. There were none. 

 

09-01-15-01 Commissioner Hendricks moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to approve the 

agenda as presented.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 

09-01-15-02 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner Edward Pederson seconded to approve 

the Consent Agenda which consisted of: (1) Minutes from the August 18, 2015 Meeting, and (2) Approval 

of a resolution setting a wheelage tax in 2016 for transportation improvements in Swift County.  Motion 

carried unanimously.  

  

09-01-15-03 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner Edward Pederson seconded to approve the 

Commissioner warrants as follows: Revenue: $59,459.65; Solid Waste: $8,697.71; Road and Bridge: 

$284,871.11; County Ditches: $27,994.64; and Human Services, $83.58 which includes the following bills 

over $2,000: Anoka County Human Services, $2,000.00; CliftonLarsonAllen LLP, $10,000.00; Dooley 

Petroleum Inc., $15,295.68; Glacial Plains Cooperative, $3,704.96; Law Enforcement Technology Group 

LLC, $31,218.22; Maney International of Alexandria, $3,502.77; MN Dept of Transportation, $3,335.17; 

Morris Sealcoat and Trucking Inc., $246,904.30; Ron Ringquist, $8,629.19; Swanston Equipment, 

$2,627.45; Neil Tangen, Attorney, $2,765.12; Upper MN Valley RDC, $3,396.00; K. VanHeuveln Inc., 

$16,162.17; and Waste Management of Northern Minnesota, $7.907.03.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Board and Committee Reports were given as follows: Commissioner Fox reported on Chippewa River 

Watershed, Chip-Swift Ditch #9, SPCC, and SCBH.  Commissioner Edward Pederson reported on Ditch 

#9 and DAC.  Commissioner Rudningen reported on Prairie Lakes Youth, Health Insurance Committee, 

and Enhancing the Organization.  Commissioner Hendrickx reported on AMC Planning Committee, 

SPCC, and Prairie Waters.  Chairman Peter Peterson reported on Prairie Five Community Action Council 

and HRA.   

 

Chairman Peter Peterson opened the floor for Citizen’s Comments.  There were none. 

 

Maggie Boese of Countryside Public Health gave the board a presentation on the Safe Communities 

Coalition. 

 

Senator Lyle Koenen and Representative Tim Miller gave a legislative update. 

 

Woodland Centers CEO Rick Lee gave the board an update. 

 

The board recessed for a short break and reconvened at 10:40 AM. 

 

Auditor Kim Saterbak presented the board with a bid for tax-forfeiture property in the City of Appleton 

parcels #22-0291-000 and #22-0297-100 from Bill and Ann Hanson.  

 

09-01-15-04 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner Edward Pederson seconded to deny the 

request which was amended to table the request for one month.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

1



 

 

Administrator Pogge-Weaver presented the board with the 2016 Preliminary Budget. 

 

Administrator Pogge-Weaver also updated the board on the health insurance committee, a possible new 

plan from the Sportsman’s Club of Benson, and the building space needs study. 

 

Administrator Pogge-Weaver further requested approval of an MOU between AFSCME Local #2538 – 

Human Services Unit and Swift County on implementation of the Classification and Compensation Study. 

 

09-01-15-05 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to approve the 

MOU resolution.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 

There was no strategic plan update. 

 

09-01-15-06 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner Edward Pederson seconded to adjourn.  

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 12:24 PM.  

  

WITNESSED:  

 

       _____________________________ 

       Peter Peterson, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Michel Pogge-Weaver, Clerk of the Board  

 

2



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 15th, 2015 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Highway Andrew Sander (320) 842-5251 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST:  
Consider approving an agreement with the City of Kerkhoven related to water main replacement on 
CSAH 35.   
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

11:25 am yes 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

no  
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

County was planning on doing some repairs to CSAH 35 in Kerkhoven the city said that they would like to 
do some work to the water line under the roadway before the county paves the road. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? none 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: Click here to enter text. 

 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Was not submitted for review Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

 

3



4



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 15, 2015 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Auditor Kim Saterbak 320-843-4069 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Receive and review proposed 2016 ditch assessments 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

11:30 am No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No n/a 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Attached are the proposed 2016 ditch assessments.  They will be reviewed with the board at your 
September 15th meeting.  Formal action of the proposed assessments will occur on October 6, 2015 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? None 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Was not submitted for review Review 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

5



Proposed

2016

Levy

9770 REP JT COUNTY DITCH #19 30,000$                                         

9834 REPAIR JUDICIAL DITCH #2 2,000                                             

9851 REPAIR JUDICIAL DITCH #5 25,000                                           

9877 REPAIR JUDICIAL DITCH #8 150,000                                        

9882 REPAIR JUDICIAL DITCH #21 (s, k, & c) 5,000                                             

9930 LATERAL "A" CO DITCH #62 1,000                                             

9933 REPAIR COUNTY DITCH #1 5,000                                             

9946 REPAIR COUNTY DITCH #58 5,000                                             

9947 REPAIR IMP EXT COUNTY DITCH #52 5,000                                             

9957 REPAIR COUNTY DITCH #55 5,000                                             

9960 REPAIR COUNTY DITCH #62 15,000                                           

9962 REPAIR COUNTY DITCH #7 5,000                                             

9965 REPAIR COUNTY DITCH #14 20,000                                           

9966 REPAIR COUNTY DITCH #15 100                                              

9977 REPAIR COUNTY DITCH #24 10,000                                           

9978 REPAIR COUNTY DITCH #8 2,000                                             

9988 REPAIR COUNTY DITCH #66 1,000                                             

n/a REPAIR LAT "A" JUD DITCH #19 12,000                                           

298,100$                                       

Proposed 2016 Ditch Assessments

6



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 15, 2015 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Auditor Kim Saterbak 320-843-6108 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approval of the three year contract with Clifton Larson Allen to provide annual audit services 
for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2016, and 2017. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

11:30 am Yes 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Yes Contracts must be approved by the Board 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Clifton Larson Allen has submitted their proposal to provide annual audit services for years ended 
December 31, 2015, 2016, and 2017.  The proposal is contingent on the approval by the State Auditor’s 
Office to release Swift County from state audit requirements per our request dated October 7, 2014.  
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / 
OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Was not submitted for review prior to the 
meeting.  Will review to form prior to final 
execution. 

Approve 

COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 15, 2015 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

RDA Jennifer Frost 320-842-4769 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider making a loan to Do-Mat’s for $125,000 from the Swift County Revolving Loan Fund (federal 
funds balance). 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

1:00 PM No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No NA 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

RDA Loan Committee met on 9/8 to review a $125k loan application from Do-Mats, Inc. for land 
purchase, new building construction and equipment for a grocery store and leased space for a pharmacy 
and off sale liquor. Total project cost:  $3.7M.  Committee recommended Approval to allow request to 
USDA REAP to move forward.  Approval is contingent upon positive cash flow of the project when all 
parties to the deal have acted, including prospective lessees, if applicable.  Amount recommended is 
$125k at 3% for 10 years with a shared 2nd pro-rata position on all business assets including RE. No 
funds disbursement will be made until Loan Committee reviews final plan. 9 month approval window 
due to construction timeline (typically only 90 days). 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? RDC WesMN Fund approved $100k on 7/20 

(shared 2nd all – 4%, 10 years), Agralite – 
REED fund pending $600k, Klein Bank $2.8M 
pending USDA REAP approval. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  Swift County RLF Federal Funds balance ~$265k available to lend, so sufficient funds exist. 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Was not submitted for review. Review and take an action 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

 

20



21



22



23



24



25



26



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 15, 2015 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Administration Mike Pogge-Weaver 320-314-8399 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Review the 2016 Budget and Levy for Swift County and consider the following actions: 
    1.  Consider approving a resolution on the 2016 preliminary Budget and Levy for Swift County 
    2.  Consider approving a resolution setting the 2016 Truth in Taxation meeting for  
          Dec 1, 2015 at 6:00 PM 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Other Business No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Yes The County Board is required to approve preliminary levies 
and budgets prior to September 30.  They are also required to 
set the TNT meeting by September 30. 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Attached are resolutions setting preliminary 2016 budget and levy along with the 2016 TNT public 
hearing for December 1, 2015 at 6:00 PM.  Based on the discussion that occurred at the September 1st 
meeting, I am proposing two revisions to the preliminary budget.   
 
The first change is to add $188,885 to be used for the purchase of an ambulance for Appleton in 2016.  
As discussed at the board meeting on September 1st, I propose that we use loan repayments from CNH-I 
for this versus increasing the levy for this one-time purchase.   
 
The second item is to add $200,000 for potential technology improvements in Human Services.  At the 
meeting on September 1st, I discussed the concern of ensuring that our employees have the right tools 
to do their jobs and the need for more technology.  Based on that discuss, commissioners suggested 
looking at increasing the levy to 4.0% to fund potential technology improvements.  Just one of the 
potential solutions would cost in the range of $200,000.  Staff is not in the position to make a final 
recommendation to the board but is requesting that the board consider approving a preliminary levy 
with this $200,000 increase in funding and allow staff to research various options and report back to the 
board prior to setting the final levy in December.   
 
The attached sheet titled 2016 Preliminary Budget - Possible  Levies lists three options.  The first 
approves the preliminary gross levy presented on September 1st at $9,858,967.  The second increases 
the gross levy to an overall increase of 4% over 2015 or $74,842 to $9,933,909.  The final increases the 
gross levy by $200,000 over what was presented on September 1 to $10,058,967.  One of these three 
options needs to be selected by the board and added to the attached resolution.  The 2015 Gross Levy 
was $9,565,848.   
 
Approving the preliminary budget and levy will set the maximum levy for 2016.  The board may still 
adjust the levy to a lower sum when the final budget is adopted in December. 
 
The board needs to take two actions on September 15th.  First approve a resolution setting the 2016 
budget and levy and second approve a resolution setting the 2016 TNT public hearing. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? None 

27



 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: These actions set the 2016 preliminary budget and levy for the County.  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Was not submitted for review Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

 

28



Account Number Description

Sept 1 Preliminary 

Budget

Sept 15 Preliminary 

Budget Change Notes

Ambulance

01-490-000-0000-6603 Furniture & Equipment Purchase 0 118,885 118,885 Purchase of Ambulance for Appleton

11-404-600-0010-6612 Funded Depreciation 0 200,000 200,000 Holding account for potental technology 

improvements in Human Services

Levy Changes

11-404-600-0000-5001 Current Tax 468,415 668,415 200,000 Increase to Human Services Levy Amount

for potental technology 

Proposed Levy
Sept 1 Preliminary 

Budget

Sept 15 Preliminary 

Budget Change

2016 Gross Levy 9,858,967 10,058,967

2015 Gross Levy 9,565,848 9,565,848

2016 Gross Levy Total Increase 293,119 493,119

2016 Gross Levy Percentage Increase 3.06% 5.15% 2.09%

2016 Net Levy 9,708,302 9,908,302

2015 Net Levy 9,406,965 9,406,965

2016 Net Levy Total Increase 301,337 501,337

2016 Net Levy Percentage Increase 3.20% 5.33% 2.13%

General Revenue 

2016 Preliminary Budget

Change between the September 1st Draft and the September 15th Draft

Human Services

29



September 1 

Preliminary Levy

Increase Net                  

Levy to 4%

Increase Net Levy by 

$200,000 over 9/1 

Preliminary Budget

Gross Levy 9,858,967$                   9,933,909$                   10,058,967$                 

CPA 188,286$                      188,286$                      188,286$                      

Operating Levy 9,670,681$                   9,745,623$                   9,870,681$                   

Special Levies 37,621$                        37,621$                        37,621$                        

Total Final Net Levy 9,708,302$                   9,783,244$                   9,908,302$                   

Change in Net Levy 74,942$                        200,000$                      

2016 Preliminary Budget

Possible  Levies

30



RESOLUTION  

ADOPTING PRELIMINARY SWIFT COUNTY 

2016 BUDGET & LEVY 

 

Motion by Commissioner ______________         Seconded by Commissioner ______________ 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statue 275.065, subdivision 1, the County’s 2016 Preliminary Budget 

and Levy must be adopted by September 30, 2015; and 

 

WHEREAS, the county Board recognizes that its levy may be adjusted to a lower sum at the time of final 

adoption in December, 2015. 

 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Swift County Board of Commissioners hereby adopts its 2016 

preliminary budget, dated September 15, 2015 and attached hereto as Appendix A. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the preliminary levy payable in 2016 be set as follows: 

 

Gross Levy  $      X,XXX,XXX  

CPA  $                188,286  

Operating Levy  $      X,XXX,XXX 

Special Levies  $                  37,621  

Total Final Net Levy  $     X,XXX,XXX 
 

Adopted on a ______ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 15th day of 

September 2015. 

 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

__________________________________ 

Peter Peterson, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Michel J. Pogge-Weaver 

County Administrator and Clerk of the Board 

 

 

 

Fox  ___   Hendrickx  ___   E. Pederson  ___ 

P. Peterson ___   Rudningen ___ 

 

 

31



RESOLUTION  

SETTING PAYABLE 2016 TRUTH-IN-TAXATION HEARING 

 

Motion by Commissioner ______________         Seconded by Commissioner ______________ 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statute, the County is required to set and hold a Truth-in-Taxation 

public hearing. 

 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Swift County Board of Commissioners hereby moves the 

December 1, 2015 regular 9:00 AM Swift County Board of Commissioner meeting to 4:00 PM; and  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Swift County, Minnesota, Payable 2016 Truth-in-Taxation 

hearing shall be at 6:00 PM on Tuesday, December 1, 2015.   
 

Adopted on a _______ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 15th day of 

September 2015. 

 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

__________________________________ 

Peter Peterson, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Michel J. Pogge-Weaver 

County Administrator and Clerk of the Board 

 

 

 

Fox  ___   Hendrickx  ___   E. Pederson  ___ 

P. Peterson ___   Rudningen ___ 

 

32



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 15, 2015 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Administration Mike Pogge-Weaver 320-314-8399 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Review the 2016 Budgets and Levies for the HRA and RDA and consider the following actions: 
    1.  Consider approving a resolution on the 2016 Budget and Levy for the HRA 
    2.  Consider approving a resolution on the 2016 Budget and Levy for the RDA 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Other Business No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Yes The County Board is required to approve 
preliminary levies and budgets for special taxing 
districts prior to September 15.   

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Attached are the 2016 requested budgets and resolutions approving the corresponding 2016 levy 
requests.  The HRA is requesting a $100,000 increase and the RDA is requesting the same levy for 2016 
as they requested and were approved for 2015.  The HRA levy request is $145,000 and the RDA is 
$87,000. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? None 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: These actions set the 2016 preliminary budget and levies for the HRA and RDA.  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Was not submitted for review Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

 

33



 

 

 

RESOLUTION  

 

APPROVING THE AUTHORIZATION OF THE SPECIAL BENEFIT TAX 

PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES 469.033, SUBD.6 FOR 

THE HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF SWIFT COUNTY, MN 

 

Motion by Commissioner ______________        Seconded by Commissioner ______________ 

 

WHEREAS, the Housing and Redevelopment Authority of Swift County, Minnesota ( the HRA) 

was created by the Swift County Board of Commissioners pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, 

Section 469.004; and  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to such action, the HRA was granted all powers and duties of a Housing 

and Redevelopment Authority under the provisions of the Municipal Housing and 

Redevelopment Act, Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.001 to 469.047 ( formally 462.411-

462.711) (“The Act”) and 

 

WHEREAS, the HRA desires to levy such a special benefit tax in the amount of $145,000 

which is less than 0.0185% of taxable market value upon all taxable property, both real and 

personal, within the HRA”s area of operation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the levy of such a special benefit tax is subject to the consent of the Board of 

Commissioners of Swift County, Minnesota; and 

 

WHEREAS, the HRA is also required pursuant to Section 469.033, Subd. 6, of the Act to, in 

connection with the levy of such a special benefit tax, formulate and file a budget in accordance 

with the budget procedure of the County in the same manner as required of the executive 

departments of the County, and the amount of the tax levy for the following year shall be based 

on that budget and approved by the Board Commissioners of Swift County; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Swift County, 

Minnesota hereby accepts the 2016 budget and consents to the levy of a special benefit tax for 

taxes payable in 2016 within the Authority’s taxing jurisdiction in the amount of $145,000 for 

purposes outlined and authorized by Minnesota Statutes 469.001 to 469.047, but in no case shall 

the dollar levy for the HRA exceed the limitations prescribed by Minnesota Statutes, Section 

469.027 to 469.033. 

 

Adopted on a ____________ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 

15th day of September 2015. 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

__________________________________ 

Peter Peterson, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Michel J. Pogge-Weaver 

County Administrator and Clerk of the Board 

 

Fox  ___   Hendrickx  ___   E. Pederson  ___ 

P. Peterson ___   Rudningen ___ 

 34



35



RESOLUTION  

CONSENTING TO THE SPECIAL BENEFIT TAX FOR 

THE SWIFT COUNTY RURAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  

 

Motion by Commissioner ______________        Seconded by Commissioner ______________ 

 

WHEREAS, the Swift County Rural Development Authority (RDA) desires to levy such a 

special benefit tax in the amount of $87,000, within the RDA’s area of operation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the levy of such a special benefit tax is subject to the consent of the Board of 

Commissioners of Swift County, Minnesota; and 

 

WHEREAS, the RDA is also required to, in connection with the levy of such a special benefit 

tax, formulate and file a budget in accordance with the budget procedure of the County in the 

same manner as required of the executive departments of the County, and the amount of the tax 

levy for the following year shall be based on that budget and approved by the Board 

Commissioners of Swift County; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Swift County, 

Minnesota hereby accepts the 2016 budget and consents to the levy of a special benefit tax for 

taxes payable in 2016 within the Authority’s taxing jurisdiction in the amount of $87,000. 

 

Adopted on a ____________ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 

15th day of September 2015. 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

__________________________________ 

Peter Peterson, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Michel J. Pogge-Weaver 

County Administrator and Clerk of the Board 

 

 

Fox  ___   Hendrickx  ___   E. Pederson  ___ 

P. Peterson ___   Rudningen ___ 

 

 

36



1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

39
40
41
42

43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

51

52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61

A B C F G U V W

Swift County RDA
ACTUAL 
TOTAL

BUDGET 
TOTAL

BUDGET 
TOTAL

INCOME 2014 2015 2016
1 Contract Income -              -           
2 Interest Income Financial Inst 592              578           578             
3 Interest Income (pass-thru) Loans 7,322           5,317        840             
4 Other Income -              -           -              
5 Shared Income CVEC 247,500       49,500      49,500        
6     Shared Income CVEC (123,750)      (24,750)     (24,750)       
7 Tax Settlement Levy 87,855         87,000      87,000        
8 TOTAL INCOME 219,519    117,645  113,168    
9 EXPENSES

10 Ads & Promos 13,782         21,500      1,000       
11 Bank Charges 55                120           100         
12 Board Mtg Expenses 1,943           3,000        3,000       
13 Business Liability Insurance 2,515           2,500        2,600       
14 Computer Services 2,667           2,200        600         
15 Contract Services 1,814            2,000        9,000       
16 Employee Related Costs
17        Employee Benefits 9,088           15,657      15,931      
18        Wages 64,030         63,648      64,603      
19        Payroll Taxes 3,897           5,096        5,168       
20        Workers Compensation Ins 370              370           370         
21 Filing Fees 86                -           500         
22 Investment Expense -              4,950        5,445       
23 Miscellaneous 3                  200           200         
24 Office Supplies & Equipment 779              1,650        1,650       
25 Postage 43                100           100         
26 Printing 725              100           1,000       
27 Registrations 764              1,000        1,000       
28 Rent 600              -           -         
29 Special Projects 38,701         10,700      7,000       
30 Subscriptions & Publications 685              1,000        800         
31 Telephone 2,799           1,340        1,340       
32 Travel Expense: Board 57                500           500         
33 Travel Expense: Staff 2,986           3,200        3,200       
34 TOTAL EXPENSE 148,388    140,831  124,107    

35 Beginning Balance* 173,820    241,091  200,123    
36 Income 219,519        117,645  113,168    
37 Expenses 148,388       140,831  124,107    
38 Ending Balance 244,951    217,905  189,184    

Operating reduction - RDA CD PRISON Pledge (17,781)   
Operating Balance Year End Est. 200,123  
* Beginning Balance includes only those funds designated as "available to operate"
line 1 = maybe $2k in grant fees related to small cities (could just go to HRA and they do surveys,postage, etc)
line 3 = for budget 2016 only includes "operating" interest (CNH pass-thru loan)
line 5 =  CVEC dsitributions (99,000*est.$.50)
line 6 = estimate CVEC distribution share to HRA (half of line 5)
line 9 = no change in levy

 line 15 =  accounting services with CDS $3k and webpage & social media with GoldenShovel $6k
line 17 = PERA, Medical, Life, MAPCED
line 18 = 2015 wages plus 1.5%
line 19 = 8% of wages
line 21= miscellaneous filing fees related to loan activity
line 22 = Estimate CVEC corn pool expense (99,000*est.$.11)

 line 29 = mailboxes, fair, Open Hack & broadband grant related committments, biomass conference, etc.
 line 33 =travel - include biomass C2ER MN? MAPCED qtrly, other…

 line 12 = $50*6 meetings per member for board per diem - discuss relative to 
meeting with HRA Board - keep the same schedule? Per diem amount? 

 line 10 = Place holder for ads and promo items 

37




